





# BENJAMIN CARROLL

Consultant  
Bristol, United Kingdom

 bcarroll@communityinsights.eu

 +44 7914761344

 live:.cid.d9d37b7210b9d3c4

## PROFILE

**Residence:** Bristol, United Kingdom  
**Employer:** Community Insights Group  
**Nationality:** British

## SUMMARY

Ben is a social consultant who works for CiG following an internship as a research assistant in 2021.

Ben has worked on social & human rights impact assessments, evaluations of project stakeholder engagement (including with Indigenous & Land-Connected Peoples), a livelihood restoration plan for resettlement impacts, research into social development program best practice (including the Graduation Approach), and supported the development & delivery of CiG's Social Impact Assessment online course.

Prior to joining CiG, Ben worked as a caseworker and researcher in the Parliamentary & Constituency Offices of a British Member of Parliament and Shadow Paymaster General (Cabinet Office), Fleur Anderson.

Ben also works in the charity sector as Board Trustee for InterClimate Network, a charity focused on youth climate & environmental sustainability engagement. Previous work in the charity sector includes the Safe Passage Project, a non-profit legal services organization for refugee & immigrant children, and the Marmalade Trust, a loneliness awareness charity.

Ben holds a First-Class Politics & International Relations BSc from the University of Bristol. This degree was oriented towards human rights-related issues, largely focused on Sub-Saharan Africa. His areas of interest include human rights, immigration/refugee rights, environmental sustainability, and diversity & inclusion.

## EDUCATION

School, college and/or university attended	Degree/certificate or other specialized education obtained	Date obtained
University of Bristol	BSc Politics and International Relations Degree – First Class	2021
The Harrodian School	A-Levels (History A*, Economics A*, Government & Politics A)	2018

## EMPLOYMENT RECORD

### September 2021-present

**Employer:** Community Insights Group PTE LTD (Singapore)

**Positions held:** Consultant (Aug 2022-present); Jr. Consultant (Jan 2022-July 2022); Intern (Sept 2021-Dec 2021)

### May 2020-January 2021

**Employer:** Fleur Anderson, Member of Parliament (United Kingdom)

**Positions held:** Caseworker and Researcher

## OTHER AFFILIATIONS

Board Trustee at InterClimate Network.

## COUNTRIES OF WORK EXPERIENCE

Desktop: Brazil, Canada, Egypt, Malawi, Portugal, USA.

## LANGUAGES

English – fluent in speaking, reading, and writing.

## RELEVANT CONSULTING WORK UNDERTAKEN

Client, Country, Dates	Project description
TotalEnergies, Resettlement & Livelihood Restoration Audit, January 2023-ongoing	Mid-way audit of a resettlement and livelihood restoration project in Mozambique. Includes review of company documents and site interviews and assessment of action and progress to date.
Savannah Resources Plc., Social Impact Assessment June 2022 – ongoing	Support for a SIA for the Barroso Lithium Project (mining) in northern Portugal. Will include development of a Community Profile and a Social Baseline.
JCM Power Malawi, LRP Capacity Building, April 2022 – ongoing	Support for LRP capacity building project in Malawi. Including site-level interview conducted on LRP implementation, presented the Graduation Approach (GA), supported discussions on potential benefits of applying the GA to LRPs.
TotalEnergies, Livelihood Research Project, September 2022 - ongoing	Desktop research into livelihood restoration approaches for economically displaced households from energy sector projects. Considering approaches aligned with a human rights focus, including the Graduation Approach (GA).
Alcoa Corporation, September 2021 – April 2022	Desktop research, data collection & site-level interviews assessing Alcoa's current corporate interactions with Indigenous & Land-Connected Peoples. Supported production of an assessment report with recommendations.
Lundin Mining Corporation, October – September 2021	Data analysis of interview data for project impacts at Chapada mine, Brazil. Desk-based assessment of Lundin's Indigenous Peoples' engagement policy & action 2019-2021, including grievance mechanism & COVID-19 efforts, supporting a HRIA.
INGA Platform, September 2021 – February 2022	Research & production of contextual social & human rights country reports for CIG's INGA platform: Egypt, Burundi.